Olof Segergren

olle.segergren@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/ollesegergren





Summary

As a Software Developer at Folksam, I work with the latest technology like Java 21, Spring Boot 3, Openshift, and ArgoCD. My top priorities has always been Security, User Experience and Speed.

I'm currently working with Anti-Money Laundering (AML), group insurance, life insurance and phone damages.

Experience

Software Developer

Folksam

Aug 2022 - Present (1 year 7 months)

At Folksam, I work with the latest technology like Java 21, Spring Boot 3, Openshift, and ArgoCD. My passion for programming and IT security drives me to create efficient and secure software that meets the specific needs of our customers.

Right now, my focus is on developing better solutions in Anti Money Laundering (AML), group insurance, and life insurance areas.

Internship with focus on IT security & DevOps

Martin & Servera

Aug 2021 - Jan 2022 (6 months)

During my internship at Martin & Servera, I worked on a variety of projects related to IT security and programming. One of my main focuses was programming in C# .NET with focus on IT security. I also had the opportunity to create Power BI reports and obtain Azure Fundamentals Certification.

In addition to these technical projects, I studied the differences between strategic IT security and operational IT security and how they interacted. I also studied the impact of data protection regulations on the company, as well as the relationship between IT security and data protection (specifically GDPR).

Lastly, I gained experience working on IT security projects within agile teams, as well as exploring IT security in the cloud. Overall, my internship provided me with a well-rounded understanding of IT security and its various applications within a corporate environment.



🚾 Co-founder & IT manager

SVIT

Sep 2020 - Jan 2022 (1 year 5 months)

Co-founder & IT Manager at SVIT, a student union for Information Systems and Digital Business Development. I focused on improving the IT infrastructure and managing social media like Instagram, Discord, and Facebook.

Education



Systemvetenskap, Information Systems 2019 - 2022 Information Systems at Campus Gotland Systemvetenskap på Campus Gotland

Österåkers Gymnasium

High School Diploma, Engineering Science 2016 - 2019 Teknikvetenskap

Licenses & Certifications

Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals - Microsoft 992354101

Skills

Gitlab • Scrum • C# • Java • Datorkunskap • MySQL • JavaScript • Machine Learning • Python • Springboot